
From: malle.viiburg@rmk.ee
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Tele2 mast Ülgasel

 
 
 
 
From: Margus Hergauk <margus.hergauk@tele2.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 3:01 PM
To: Andrus Kevvai <Andrus.Kevvai@rmk.ee>
Subject: Tele2 mast Ülgasel
 
 
Tere
 
Tele2 soovib ehitada Jõelähtme vallas Ülgase küla piirkonda mobiilside mas�. Viimsi metskond 257 kinnistul (24501:001:0166) leidsime
koha, mis võiks selleks otstarbeks sobida. Mast vajab pinda 8mX9m. Kas mas� rajamine antud kohas oleks põhimõ�eliselt võimalik? Teie
posi�ivse vastuse korral esitame RMK-le avalduse isikliku kasutusõiguse alusel mas� püs�tamiseks.
Mas� orienteeruvad koordinaadid: X 6594285.6, Y559674.3.
 
Lugupidamisega
Margus Hergauk
Projek�juht
Tele2 Ees� AS
5505284

******** IMPORTANT NOTICE ********
The content of this e-mail is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain informa�on that is confiden�al and/or otherwise
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any copying, distribu�on or any other use or
dissemina�on of the informa�on contained in this e-mail (and its a�achments) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, kindly no�fy the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail and delete the e-mail and any copies thereof.

Tele2 AB (publ) and its subsidiaries (“Tele2 Group”) accepts no responsibility for the consequences of any viruses, corrup�on or other
interference transmi�ed by e-mail.
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